From: Josiah Holland <IN

Sent: 9/15/2020 9:51:39 AM
To: Kelsey Hindley <IN -
Subject: RE: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Kelsey. | really appreciate the email and would love to participate. However, | think | might get fired if | ask for any more money for training! Our district has spent a lot on me for IIRP courses this year. Thanks for

the consideration. Hope you all are well.
Josiah

From: Kelsey Hindley <} NG

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:39 PM

To: Josiah Holland <} -

Subject: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Josiah,

| am excited to share with you a new training we have titled “Facilitating Listening Circles.” | wanted to personally reach out to you as you were previously registered for an event with us around a similar topic
and | thought this new event might be of interest to you.

Listening circles emphasize storytelling for cultivating empathy. To help people gain a shared sense of understanding and emotional connection, these circles can be used in communities, workplaces, schools,
organizations, neighborhoods, universities and families.

We currently have three sessions to choose from. The learning outcomes are the same for each event, with the circle topic differing to highlight the range of when a listening circle can be used.

e Facilitating Listening Circles (Circle Topic: COVID-19)
Live Zoom Sessions: September 30, 12:30-5:00 PM & October 14, 12:30-3:00 PM Eastern

e Facilitating Listening Circles (Circle Topic: Racism)
Live Zoom Sessions: October 26, 12:30-5:00 PM Eastern (US & Canada) / GMT -4 & November 9, 12:30-3:00 PM Eastern

e Facilitating Listening Circles (Circle Topic: U.S. Election)
Live Zoom Sessions: November 18, 12:30-5:00 PM & December 2, 12:30-3:00 PM Eastern

If you are interested in one of these events, you can register through our website using a credit card or if you are using a purchase order, please feel free to contact me to support you through registration.
Kind regards,
Kelsey Hindley

Kelsey Hindley
Student Services Specialist



http://www.iirp.edu
Schedule a call with me
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for Restorative Practices

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which itis addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute and delete the original message. Please notify the sender at the number above. Thank you for your compliance.



From: Josiah Holland <IN

Sent: 9/15/2020 12:36:44 PM
To: Kelsey Hindley <IN -
Subject: Re: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles

Attachments: image001.png,image002.png

Hello again,
Actually could | register for the following one:
Facilitating Listening Circles (Circle Topic: Racism)
Live Zoom Sessions: October 26, 12:30-5:00 PM Eastern (US & Canada) / GMT -4 & November 9, 12:30-3:00 PM Eastern

Thank you,

Josiah Holland

Director

Alternative Learning Center
Williamson County Schools

Office: I
Twitter: @wcsALC

https://www.wcs.edu/district/departments/secondary-education/alc/

From: Josiah Holland
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Kelsey Hindley <|lElEGzG

Subject: RE: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles

Haha thanks. I’'m being a little dramatic about the firing. @ @ @€

I’d be honored to be included in a training! If you could offer me that, I'd be forever grateful.
I'd like to sign up for the first session on Sept 30/Oct 14 if possible. Thank you!

Josiah

From: Kelsey Hindley <} NG

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Josiah Holland <} -

Subject: Re: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Josiah,

Well | would hate for you to be fired but | would love for you to have this training to bring back to your district because | know how passionate you are about this. | can comp the price for you as a recognition for how
passionate you have been. Let me know which date works best and as long as | have space, | will get you in at no cost.

I hope you are well!

Thank you,



Kelsey

Kelsey Hindley

Student Services Siecialist

http://www.iirp.edu
Schedule a call with me

Support Impact Scholarships!

l IrPInternationaI Institute

for Restorative Practices

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute and delete the original message. Please notify the sender at the number above. Thank you for your compliance.

From: Josiah Holland <} -

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 10:51 AM

To: Kelsey Hindley <] ENNNENGg3EN-

Subject: RE: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles

[ExTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you Kelsey. | really appreciate the email and would love to participate. However, | think | might get fired if | ask for any more money for training! Our district has spent a lot on me for IIRP courses this year. Thanks for
the consideration. Hope you all are well.
Josiah

From: Kelsey Hindley <G
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

Sent: 9/15/2020 12:33:31 PM
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



From: Kelsey Hindley <IN
Sent: 9/15/2020 12:39:56 PM

To: Josiah Holland < -
Subject: Registration Details - Facilitating Listening Circles - October 26-November 9, 2020

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

pfor Restorative Practices

International Institute

Dear Josiah,

Thank you for registering for a professional development event with the IIRP, the world’s first graduate school wholly devoted to restorative practices.

Please review the information below and save this email for future reference.

Event: Facilitating Listening Circles - October 26-November 9, 2020
Add to calendar

Live Zoom Sessions — Time Zone: Eastern (US & Canada) (Oct. 26: GMT -4/ Nov. 9: GMT -5)
Please join individually from your own device.




Agenda:

12:30 PVI-
Monday, October 26, 2020 500 BM
12:30 PVI-
3:.00 AV

Facilitating Listening Circles - Session 1

Monday, Noverrber 9, 2020 Facilitating Listening Circles - Session 2

You will receive a welcome email one week before your event with login instructions. Please follow those instructions as soon as you receive the email to ensure you have access to the event
resources, live session links, discussion forum and instructions for any required pre-work.

In order to prepare for this experience, please reflect on the following questions:

e Am | prepared to listen deeply to those | may not agree with?
e Am | prepared to share my experience and perspective even if others disagree with me?
e Am | prepared to sit in discomfort?

e Do | have an apprehension about attending, and if so, can | share my apprehension with someone?

Will I be able to address the apprehension and still participate?

Do | have support if | am unable to continue with the process?

To learn how this event may apply toward a blended graduate course, schedule a call with Student Services.

You can download a copy of your invoice here.

If you need to modify your registration, click here. You will need to enter your email address and confirmation number || | | NS
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kelsey Hindley
Student Services Specialist

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here to view online.

potuered by

cvent




From: Kelsey Hindley <

Sent: 9/15/2020 12:40:50 PM

To: Josiah Holland < -

Subject: Re: IIRP New Event: Facilitating Listening Circles
Attachments: image001.png,image002.png,image003.png

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Josiah,

Haha- | would hope that they wouldn’t fire you, but | would still like to extend it. | registered you —you should get a confirmation email shortly. If you have any questions, please let me know.
Have a lovely day!

Thank you,

Kelsey

Kelsey Hindley

Student Services Siecialist

http://www.iirp.edu
Schedule a call with me

Support Impact Scholarships!

I IrPInternationaI Institute

for Restorative Practices

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute and delete the original message. Please notify the sender at the number above. Thank you for your compliance.

From: Josiah Holland <}

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 1:36 PM

To: Kelsey Hindley <] NG

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

Haha thanks. I’'m being a little dramatic about the firing. []

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

From: Josiah Holland < -
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

From: Kelsey Hindley <} NNNENEGEGEGE
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:39 PM

To: Josiah Holland <} G -

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

Sent: 9/15/2020 11:49:50 AM
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
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